

# Candidate for Director



## **Christina M. Higginbotham**

### **Education:**

B.S. Engineering Geology, Texas A&M University, 2001

### **Experience:**

2003-present Brown and Caldwell – Senior Geologist  
2001-2003 TRC Solutions – Staff Geologist  
1999-2001 Texas A&M University – Electron  
Microprobe Lab Technician

### **Professional Affiliation:**

Houston Geological Society (HGS)  
Texas Association of Environmental Professionals (TAEP)

### **Professional Activities:**

2004-Present HGS Environmental & Engineering Group Committee Speaker  
Coordinator

### **Statement:**

I am elated to be nominated for the position of Director of the HGS. I have been dedicated to the HGS Environmental and Engineering group for the last four years. Although still relatively new to the community of geoscientists in Houston, the power of networking and building of professional relationships facilitated by the HGS has been unmistakably rewarding. From petroleum exploration to environmental remediation, we all share a common fundamental interest in geology, and a joint focus on continuous training. We want to promote the geosciences and grow the organization. I would be honored to serve on the board and help to ensure that ideas and goals of the various committees are communicated and achieved.